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TO: Town Board

FROM: Shawn P. Martin, T Attorney

RE: Disposal of Non- Waste Generated within the Town of West Seneca

DATE: July 3,2013

Based on the bids received on May 31, 2013 | am recommending that the contract for Disposal of Non-
Hazardous Solid Waste Generated within the Town of West Seneca be awarded to Modern Corporation.
In light of their price per ton, distance from the Town of West Seneca, they are the low bidder. The bid
from Modern Corporation was $37.25 per ton.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at any time.
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